
From: Jon Waite   
Sent: 26 October 2023 16:59 
To: Planning Policy <PlanningPolicy@eastdevon.gov.uk> 
Subject: Application for Designation of a Neighbourhood Area - West Hill 
 
Dear Planning Policy, 
 
I write on behalf of The Chancery Land Company (1935) Ltd which supports the area 
iden�fied for the designa�on of a Neighbourhood Plan at West Hill. 
 
West Hill has its own services and facili�es to support and its own planning issues. As such, 
it only seems sensible for it to have its own Neighbourhood Plan. 
 
Many thanks. 
 
Kind regards,  
 
Jon Waite BA (Hons) DipTP MRTPI 
Principal Planner 
 

 
 

 
 
Midlands Office - Planning and Design Group (UK) Ltd, Pure Offices, Lake View Drive, Sherwood Park, Nottingham NG15 
0DT  
01623 726256 midlands@panddg.co.uk  
 
London Office - Planning and Design Group (UK) Ltd, 5 St John’s Lane, London EC1M 4BH  
020 7549 2858 london@panddg.co.uk  
 
Oxford Office - Planning and Design Group (UK) Ltd, Bee House, 140 Eastern Avenue, Milton Park, Oxfordshire OX14 4SB 
 01235 854008 oxford@panddg.co.uk  
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Disclaimer 
The information in this email is confidential and for use by the addressee(s) only. It may also be privileged. If you are not the intended recipient please notify 
us immediately  
 on +44(0)1623 726256 and delete the message from your computer. You may not copy or forward it, or use or disclose its contents to any other person. 
We do not accept any liability or responsibility for: (1) changes made to this email after it was sent, or (2) viruses transmitted through this email or any 
attachment. 
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